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MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:     Agency Members and Designees 
 
FROM:   Terry Martino, Executive Director 
 
DATE:    September 3, 2020 

 
RE:     Regulatory Programs Committee Agenda 
 
 
 
(1)      Approval of Draft Committee Minutes for July 16, 2020 
 
 
 
(2)      Regulatory Programs Report (Rob Lore) 
 
 
 
(3) Project (Ariel Lynch)                               SolarPark Energy, LLC 
 2020-0008                                                                    Ticonderoga, Essex County 

            Resource Management 
  

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT: Installation of a 5 MWAC photo voltaic energy 
system (Solar Generating Facility) on a 36.0±-acre portion of the project site.  The 
project involves installation of solar panel arrays and related infrastructure 
including a new access road, fencing, landscaping, and utility connections. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve with conditions 

 
 
(4) Project (John Burth)              LS Marina, LLC 
 2016-0029            Harrietstown, Franklin County 
                    Hamlet 
 
 DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT: Installation of new structures associated 

with rehabilitation and expansion of the pre-existing commercial "Crescent Bay 
Marina." A portion of the proposal involves wetlands and requires a permit, and a 
portion of the proposal requires a variance from the shoreline restrictions.  The 
project site involves two locations: the "Main Marina" on NYS Route 3 and the  
"Annex" on Lake Street.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: TBD 
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(5) Old Business 
 
 
(6) New Business 
 
 
Committee Members 
Daniel Wilt, Chair                  
John Ernst             
Ken Lynch     
Lynne Mahoney, DOS  


	FROM:   Terry Martino, Executive Director

